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Mike Kuo

From: S. S. Liou [ssliou@seed.net.tw]
Sent: September16日2003年Tuesday 1:25  AM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Re: JESMAY ELECTRONICS CO., LTD., FCC ID:NOQJM2176T, AN03T3233

Antenna_Structure.
pdf

Exhibit-D-ID_Label_
revised.pdf...

Hi Mike,

Ans. #1: The antenna connection is modified to be permanently connected to
transmitter and comply with the FCC antenna connector requirement. Please
refer to attached antenna structure photo.

Ans. #2: Please refer to attached revised FCC ID label.

================================
S. S. Liou
Engineer / EMC Dep. II
ETC

----- Original Message -----
From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>
To: "ETC/Iris (E-mail)" <etcemi@seed.net.tw>; "Will Yauo (E-mail)"
<willyauo@seed.net.tw>
Sent: Saturday, September 06, 2003 5:16 AM
Subject: FW: JESMAY ELECTRONICS CO., LTD., FCC ID:NOQJM2176T, AN03T3233

>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: CERTADM
> Sent: Friday, September 05, 2003 2:14 PM
> To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
> Subject: JESMAY ELECTRONICS CO., LTD., FCC ID:NOQJM2176T, AN03T3233
>
>
> Notice_content
>  -------------
> Question #1: Please justify the antenna connector is unique per FCC public
> notice DA 00-1087 guideline.
>
> Question #2: Proposed FCC ID label doest not comply with section
2.925(a)(1)
> of FCC rules.  "The FCC identifier shall be preceded by the term FCC ID in
> capital letters on a single line.."  In the proposed FCC ID label format,
> model name and FCC ID number are both on a single line.  Please provide
> revised FCC ID label format.
>
>
> Best Regards
>
> Mike Kuo
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
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> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed
to
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


